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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 10:26 AM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: NG Matthew; SUR

Subject: FW: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLA5104D Toyota Corolla 1.6

 

Dear Matthew, 

 

The market value for SLA 5104D is $40K - $42K(est) as at Jan 2019 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 1:32 PM 

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) 

<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; 

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; 

collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@lbs-auto.com; 

admin@autoprobe.com.sg 

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent 

<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLA5104D Toyota Corolla 1.6 

 

Dear partners, 

 

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case. 

 

DOA: 17/01/2019 

 

Thanks  

Matthew Ng  
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Sent from my iPad 

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  


